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Ottawa Dec 5th, I

Gentlemen,-

I beg to acknowledge the recei

letters of the 26th and the 29th ultimo in which

make application on behalf of the Canada Paci

for two tracts of land containing together 5.2

the Caughnawaga Indian Reserve to be leased for

peried and for a strip of land containing 2.73

an extra width on the Easterly side of the right

of the said Railwain in the said Reserve, and the

Company desired immediate possession of the said land

I have to say that on the receip¬

deposit on account of $500.00 your Company may en

the said lands for the purposes required, with the

ing that compensation both for the lease and for

extra width will be determined and paid for with

despatch. Mr.Letournean, Assistant Indian Agent,

Constant,Quebec,will then be instructed to permit

on the reserve for construction purposes.

In reply to your enquiry I have to

that it is desirable that the plans should be cert

by a Quebec Land Surveyor and referredg to your let

Messrs Ewart, Scott Molaren & Kelly,

Barristere etc.

Ottawa,

Ont.
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